Minutes of the Clark Borough meeting - February 1, 2022 6:00PM

The meeting of Clark Borough Council was called to order by council president Jim Carucci who led in the pledge to the flag on Tuesday February 1, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. Others in attendance were Maryjo Harakal, Clark Eberhart, Larry McKnight, Cameron McConahy, Joe Simko, Monica Simko, Attorney Bill Madden, Al Harakal, Jim Miller and Gregg Sanford.

Larry McKnight made a motion to accept January minutes as written. This motion was seconded by Cameron McConahy and passed with all present voting yes.

Clark Eberhart made a motion to accept Treasurer's Report for the month of January. This motion was seconded by Cameron McConahy and passed with all present voting yes.

Penn Power Update reported that they will only be discharging one time; therefore a permit is not required. They will chlorinate the water that is left in the tower, if needed, and then discharge the remaining water which will be approximately 200-300 gallons. Gregg Sanford stated that he has not been notified if the CVFD will be able to utilize the new facility for water.

PRWA is seeking applicants for a seat on the Board of Directors. Larry McKnight stated that he would look over the information and report his decision in March.

Sharpsville School District is holding the meeting with all three municipalities on February 23, 2022 at 9:00am. Cameron McConahy and Monica Simko are to attend.

Clark Eberhart made a motion to pay sewer bills. This motion was seconded by Jim Carucci and passed with all present voting yes.

Clark Eberhart stated that the wear plates have been ordered and he is checking with a local machinist to duplicate it to save money.

Cameron McConahy read the Fire Report for the month of January. Cameron McConahy made a motion to accept the Fire report as read. The motion was seconded by Jim Carucci and passed with all present voting yes.

Gregg Sanford stated that he is taking over the Emergency Management Program from Ron Sanford. Council is ok with this change.

Maryjo Harakal read the Police Report for the month of December. Cameron McConahy made a motion to accept the report as read. The motion was seconded by Jim Carucci and passed with all present voting yes.

Al Harakal stated that he will look into the gazebo that was built at the Marcin residence on the corner of Woodlawn and Milton Street. A building permit was not submitted for the new construction

Clark Eberhart requested council's blessing to obtain estimates to repair the ditch in front of the Clary's residence on Nora. Several people have asked over the years to repair that. ARPA funds can be utilized for this project. Cameron McConahy stated that there is an 8' pipe that comes down through the houses that may be damaged.

Maryjo Harakal reported that she attended the MCRPC meeting. They mentioned that Penn State Extension is hosting an in person or virtual conversation with local officials discussing the implications of guide scale solar development on Thursday, February 3rd from 1pm to 4pm.

Maryjo Harakal read two thank you cards from the McKnight family.

Joe Simko reported on the MPO meeting. He was unable to attend but provided information he obtained on what they went over. MPO sent out a public survey on the US19 corridor study, if anyone wanted to fill it out, they are to go to PennDot's website. 2021-2024 TIP modifications are listed in the agenda from the meeting.

Jim Carucci read the Payroll Distribution - General Fund Distribution and the State Liquid Fuels Distribution for the month of February. Clark Eberhart made a motion to pay the bills as read. The motion was seconded by Cameron McConahy and passed with all voting yes.

Jim Carucci made a motion to adjourn. Motion was seconded by Clark Eberhart and passed.

Monica Simko, Secretary/Treasurer